NORTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES
BISMARCK, NORTH DAKOTA
DATE MARCH 16, 2017

IM 5296
TO: County Social Service Directors

Economic Assistance Policy Regional Representatives
Economic Assistance Policy Quality Control Reviewers

FROM: Carol Cartledge, Director, Economic Assistance
SUBJECT: Calculation or Remedial Expenses in Excess of Medically
Needy Level

PROGRAMS: Basic Care Assistance Program
EFFECTIVE: April 1, 2017
RETENTION: Until superseded

SECTIONS
AFFECTED: 400-29-90-10, List of Licensed Basic Care Facilities and
Rates 510-05-85-35, Income Deductions

An amended schedule is attached dated April 1, 2017 to reflect rate changes
for all licensed Basic Care facilities. For those nursing facilities that provide
basic care services, it will be necessary to find out whether the individual is
receiving nursing care or basic care services to determine the appropriate
living arrangement and budgeting.

This schedule includes all current Basic Care program providers and will
continue to be used until superseded.

If you have any questions, please contact your Regional Representative.



